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DEC 18 *95 14:12 FR CBI PLAINFIELD 815 439 6594 TO 818183049834 P.81/62
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CBI Services, Inc,
FAX TRANSMISSION 1501 N. Division Street
Plainfield 1. 60544-8929
Fax #:CBLCT 2.3/0011 LI6Crre ’
RE: Contract PC 181520 ~( 7’“&)5 O/EQ, { S Tol A

Foundation Loads; Termination Support

Phone: 815 439 6000
FAX: 8154396010

TO: _Larry Jones FROM: _Lance Buboltz

COMPANY: _Caltech DATE: _1218/95

FAXNO.. (818)304-9834 _ _ _ . #OFPAGES: (including cover) 2 o
FAX LD.# s o -

RE: o, Ty om e e - R T R s e b n e

Larry, per our telecon earlier today, aitached arc the checked Termination Support Foundation Loads.
Also incluged i i om the Beam Tube Weld Seam to the centerline of the support.
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Pian View 1'-6" .
Notes: [) All dimensions are typical.
2) Al bolts are 1" Dia. with 12 %" embedmem‘
3) ¢ (totol downward force/bearing plate) = 32,4684 1b
4) S (sheor/bolt) = 12,078 Ib
5) T (tension/bolt) = 14,284 b
SUBJECT OFFICE REFERENCE NO.
Termination Support @ PVE-A | FEVISIN O : :
Foundation l.oads ' M“g%ﬁ" CHKD 8Y | MAGE BY CHKD BY | gy oF
LIGO DATE DATE | DATE DATE
~ )12/15/95] 12-13-34

ok TOTAL PAGE.BA2 Xk




